Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(Anjana Pandey) <info@iec-indulge.com>
20 January 2024 17:44

Swapnil Sutar

RE: PR for Foot operated Sink set

Greetings from International Equipment Co.

Hope you doing well;

Please find below price for your required item,

SS 304 - SINGLE SINK UNIT (Foot Operated) -600x600x850+150 Custom Rs. 18,000/-Each

+ Packing + Freight + GST Extra as actual.

Thanks & Best Regards..

Anjana Pandey/International Equipment Co.

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159

Contact : +91 93198 98850

E-mail : info@iec-indulge.com

“A goal is a dream with a deadline.”

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 January 2024 16:28

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: PR for Foot operated Sink set

HI Partner,
Please share quote.
SS 304 - SINGLE

SINK UNIT (Foot Operated) -600x600x850+150



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

| 8 +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 20 January 2024 13:40

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: PR for Foot operated Sink set

HI Partner,
Please share the quote for Foot operated sink set.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



